STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
April 24, 2024

Shannan Campbell, AICP, CZO

Town of Hillsborough Planning Department
101 E. Orange Street

Hillsborough, NC 27278

Dear Ms. Campbell:

In response to your request to temporarily close the following street segment in the Town of
Hillsborough for the Hillsborough Handmade Parade. The event is to be held on Saturday, June 1,
2024, from 2:00 pm until 6:00 pm:

« US 70 Business/NC 86 (Churton Street) from Union Street to Margaret Lane

Permission is granted to temporarily close this street section. This is subject to the Hillsborough
Police Department placing the traffic control devices to safely block the streets, establishing the
appropriate detour routes and providing adequate law enforcement to control traffic.

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Whitley, Division Maintenance Engineer at
(336) 487-0000.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

. K. frdewr, 1.

A54244BEB57442F ...

W. R. Archer, Ill, PE
Division Engineer

WRA/MPW/dg

cc: M. P. Whitley, PE, MPA, Division Maintenance Engineer
C. N. Edwards, Jr., PE, District Engineer
D. M. McPherson, Division Traffic Engineer

Mailing Address: Telephone: (336) 487-0000 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (336) 334-3637 1584 YANCEYVILLE STREET
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS DIVISION 7 GREENSBORO, NC 27405
P.O. BOX 14996
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